
NOTICE OF MEETING 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Yavapai Fire District Board of 
Directors and the general public that the Central Yavapai Fire District will hold a meeting open to the public on Tuesday, 
September 20, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at Town of Prescott Valley, Library Auditorium, 7401 E. 
Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant 
to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal advice with the District’s Attorney on matters as set 
forth in the agenda item. The following topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, 
approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action. 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
Those wishing to address the Central Yavapai Fire District Board need not request permission in advance. However, 
we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for the record. The Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on 
any item raised in the Call to the Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board 
members may be permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to 
review the matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda. Individuals may be limited to speak for three (3) 
minutes with a total of 30 minutes allotted for Call to the Public per meeting. 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai Fire District Board and 
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action. 

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes  August 18, 2016 

B. Approve Executive Session Minutes  August 18, 2016 

C. Approve General Fund Financial Statements 

D. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements 

E. Transfer August Revenues from Central Yavapai Fire District to Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority in the 
Amount of $55,669.81 

F. Approve Restatement of Correct Fire Code Amendment as Approved January 19, 2016  Incorrect Submittal was 
Approved June 21, 2016 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve Resolution 201607  Single Owner Annexation  Heller  Parcel 40101 111V  11375 E. Indigo Road 

B. Approve Resolution 201608 Single Owner Annexation  TMN Development LLC  40101115 

7. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. 
§38431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center Drainage 

8. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify 

Central Yavapai Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
 

Page 1 of 1 



 

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR SESSION 
 

August 16, 2016 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 

Board Chairman Rutherford called the Central Yavapai Fire District (CYFD) Board of 
Director's meeting to order on Tuesday, August 16, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the Chino Valley 
Fire District - Station 61 - 1133 W Road 3 N - Chino Valley, Arizona. 
 
Members Present: Board Chairman Steve Rutherford, Board Clerk Bob Page, Board 

Members Darlene Packard, Tom Steele, and ViciLee Jacobs 
 
Members Absent:  None 
 
Staff: Fire Chief Scott Freitag, Assistant Chief of Administration, 

Administrative Assistant III Laura Mowrer 
 
Others in Attendance: Attorney Nick Cornelius 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Chairman Rutherford led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
 
Chairman Rutherford opened the meeting for public comments. 
 
No public comments.  
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central 
Yavapai Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action. 
 
A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - July 19, 2016 
B. Approve Executive Session Minutes - July 19, 2016 
C. Approve General Fund Financial Statements 
D. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements 
E. Approve Transfer of July Revenues from Central Yavapai Fire District to Central 

Arizona Fire and Medical Authority in the Amount of $115,320.21 

Page 2 of 81



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – August 16, 2016 

Page 2 
 

F. Approve Training Center Facilities Use Agreement with Arrow International, Inc. for 
Paramedic Cadaver Training 

 
Clerk Page made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda items 4A through 4F. Board 
Member Packard seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS: None 

 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues 

 
Attorney Cornelius stated that there is a Rule 16 Conference scheduled for August 29, 
2016. There has been correspondence between parties that will be discussed during 
Executive Session. The posture may be changing to more of litigation then settlement. 
 

B. Update from Fire Chief Regarding Future Station Property in or Around the StoneRidge 
/ Old Black Canyon Highway Area 
 
Chief Freitag stated that this item had been tabled at last month’s Central Arizona Fire 
and Medical Authority (CAFMA) meeting. He explained that the StoneRidge developer, 
Mr. Lowe has offered to purchase the Fain property and donate it to CAFMA for the 
Agency's use. Per Chief Freitag, Mr. Lowe explained that even though we could not 
build on the original site, it is suitable for homes. Mr. Lowe will also be assisting the 
Angel Program as he wants to a community partner. This item will be presented to the 
CAFMA Board as a property donation. Chief Freitag explained that the only money that 
may be required is possibly closing costs of about $2,000. Chief Freitag also thanked 
Prescott Valley Community Development Director Richard Parker for his assistance and 
stated that Fain's asking price was very reasonable. 
 
Board Member Jacobs asked what the plan is for road improvements and building a 
station.  
 
Chief Freitag explained that the decision to build is development driven; this area was 
identified in 2010. We are not planning to build until the area starts to be developed. 
The roads will be in before we build a station. Based on Univest’s overall plan for 
StoneRidge, they will be building the road. The timeline could be five to ten years 
depending on the development. Glassford Heights and Granville are large communities, 
but there is no dirt being moved by Glassford Heights yet. Station 59 and 50 can cover 
those areas. Chief Freitag explained that the property was identified, and we are getting 
it at no cost. The Capital Replacement Plan has placeholders for future fire stations with 
approximate costs. 
 

Page 3 of 81



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – August 16, 2016 

Page 3 
 

Chief Freitag explained that funds for building stations come from the CAFMA budget. 
He clarified that CAFMA’s budget is approved after CYFD and Chino Valley Fire District 
(CVFD) budgets are approved. CAFMA administers the budgets that are approved by 
the other agencies. 
 
Chief Tharp mentioned that a larger concern is the cost of staffing new stations once 
they are built. Due to Prop 117 a plan has to be devised in order to hire two persons per 
year to be able to amass personnel for staffing the station.  
 
Chief Freitag stated that senior staff is already reviewing staffing requirements for the 
next five to ten years. 
 

C. Update and Discussion Regarding Emmanuel Pines Camp 
 
Attorney Cornelius stated he will discuss the draft letter in Executive Session. 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Discuss and Select an Additional Board Member to Sit on the Volunteer Relief and 
Pension Plan Per the Restated and Amended Bylaws of June 30, 2016 
 
Chief Tharp stated that the CYFD Reserve Firefighter Program has been disbanded; 
however, the retired members have asked that the Volunteer Relief and Pension Plan 
be continued. In an effort to maintain the VR&P for retirees, the restated bylaws require 
two Fire Board members sit on the Pension Board due to not having active reserve 
firefighters to sit on the Board. He mentioned that Board Member Packard is already on 
the Pension Board.  
 
It was clarified that Board Member Jacobs had sat on the CYFD Public Safety 
Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Pension Board. 
 
Chief Tharp explained that there will be a meeting in December; there are usually only 
two meetings held per year. 
 
Board Member Packard made a motion to nominate Board Member Steele for the 
Volunteer Relief and Pension Board of Directors. Clerk Page seconded the motion. 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Board Member Steele accepted the nomination. 
 
AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford 
NAYS: None 
ABSTAINS: Steele 
 
Chairman Rutherford verified that the Volunteer Relief and Pension Board Bylaws are 

Page 4 of 81



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – August 16, 2016 

Page 4 
 

not approved by this Board. Attorney Cornelius confirmed, and Chief Tharp stated that 
the Fire Board would be required to approve benefit changes.  
 

7. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal 
Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center Drainage 

B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction Regarding Emmanuel 
Pines Camp 
 
Board Member Jacobs made a motion to go into Executive Session. Board Member 
Steele seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS: None 
 

Chairman Rutherford recessed the public meeting to go into Executive Session at 4:23 p.m. 
 
Board Member Packard made a motion to reconvene into open session. Clerk Page 
seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS: None 
 

Chairman Rutherford reconvened the open session at 4:40 p.m. 
 

8. OLD BUSINESS CONTINUED 
 
A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues Discussed 

in Executive Session 
 
Attorney Cornelius was directed to continue preparing for August 29, 2016 hearing. 
 

B. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Emmanuel Pines Camp Executive Session 
 

Attorney Cornelius was directed to proceed with writing the letter and distribute for 
signatures. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Board Member Steele made a motion to adjourn. Board Member Packard seconded the 
motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS:  None 

Page 5 of 81



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – August 16, 2016 

Page 5 
 

 
Chairman Rutherford adjourned the meeting at 4:41 p.m. 

 
   
 Date 
 
   
 Bob Page, Board Clerk 

Page 6 of 81



Page 10 of 81



Page 11 of 81



Page 12 of 81



Page 13 of 81



Page 14 of 81



Page 15 of 81



Page 16 of 81



Page 17 of 81



Page 18 of 81



Page 19 of 81



Page 20 of 81



Page 21 of 81



Page 22 of 81



P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
8
1



P:\Administration\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Rev Exp Graphs\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-8-31.xlsx\Rev Data

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE

Current YTD
Month Revenue Budget

Taxes 25,393$           14,116,233$    91.87
FDAT 661$                313,900$         2.39
UPP Taxes 1,126$             -$                4.08
Tech Services -$                 38,000$           0.00
Grants -$                 65,000$           0.00
Other Income 458$                -$                1.66

27,638$           14,533,133$    100.00 

Page 24 of 81



Taxes 
91.87% 

FDAT 
2.39% 

UPP Taxes 
4.08% 

Tech Services 
0.00% 

Grants 
0.00% 

Other Income 
1.66% 

Taxes

FDAT

UPP Taxes

Tech Services

Grants

Other Income

            CYFD   
FY 2015 - 2016 

General Fund Revenue 

Page 25 of 81



P:\Administration\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Rev Exp Graphs\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-8-31.xlsx\Exp Data

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSES

Current Month  
Actual YTD Budget  

Audit/Accounting, 
Election, Legal, Fire 
Board Expenses

3,798$                       83,500$                     
3.11

Contingency -$                           -$                           0.00
Miscellaneous 3,032$                       2.48
Fire Authority 
Funding 115,320$                   14,449,633$              94.41

122,151$                   14,533,133$              100.00

Page 26 of 81



Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board Expenses 

3.11% 

Contingency 
0.00% 

Miscellaneous 
2.48% 

Fire Authority Funding 
94.41% 

Audit/Accounting,
Election, Legal, Fire
Board Expenses

Contingency

Miscellaneous

Fire Authority
Funding

            CYFD   
FY 2015 - 2016 

General Fund Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 8/31/16 

 

Page 27 of 81



Page 28 of 81



Page 29 of 81



Page 30 of 81



CYFDStorage\Administration\Office\Fire Board\Miscellaneous\board signature page for bank reconciliation 

The Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the 

following financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, and Bank 

Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure Graphs, and 

Cash Flow Projections in compliance with A.R.S. § 48-805, 807. 

CYFD General Fund 

CYFD Bond Debt Service 

 

   
 Fire Board Chairperson Date 
 
 
 
   
 Fire Board Clerk Date 

Page 31 of 81



P
a
g
e
 3

2
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 3

4
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 3

9
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 4

0
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
8
1



Page 43 of 81



Page 44 of 81



Page 45 of 81



Page 46 of 81



Page 47 of 81



Page 48 of 81



Page 49 of 81



Page 50 of 81



Page 51 of 81



Page 52 of 81



P
a
g
e
 5

3
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 5

4
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 5

5
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 5

6
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 5

7
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 5

8
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 5

9
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 6

0
 o

f 
8
1



P
a
g
e
 6

1
 o

f 
8
1



Page 62 of 81



Page 63 of 81



Page 64 of 81



Page 65 of 81



Page 66 of 81



Page 67 of 81



 
CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 

 
2012 International Fire Code Amendment 

 
 
CHAPTER 9 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS  
 
Section 903.2.8 Group R Exception 1 is amended to read as follows: 

 
Exception 1: Group R-3 less than 5,000 square feet unless more than two stories above 
grade. The calculated area shall include all livable and unfinished space, the area of 
any attached garage, and concealed or accessible spaces intended for storage use 
and/or future living space. All attached roofs and overhangs greater than 4 foot in width 
are included in the calculated area.  

Page 68 of 81



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  September 13, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2016-07 - SINGLE OWNER ANNEXATION - 

HELLER - PARCEL 401-01-111V - 11375 E. INDIGO ROAD 

 
Gary and Diane Heller are requesting their property be annexed into Central Yavapai 
Fire District (CYFD) boundaries. The parcel is contiguous to current CYFD boundaries. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve Resolution 2016-07 - Single Owner Annexation - 
Heller - Parcel 401-01-111V - 11375 E. Indigo Road 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 
  

 

Page 69 of 81



Recorded at the request of: 
CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
 
When recorded, mail to: 
Central Yavapai Fire District 
8555 E. Yavapai Road 
Prescott Valley, AZ  86314 
 
____________________________________ 
 
 
 
CAPTION OF DOCUMENT: RESOLUTION NO. 2016-07 
 
 ANNEXATION – HELLER 
 PARCEL 401-01-111V 

Page 70 of 81



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 

 

Resolution No. 2016-07 

(Annexation of 11375 E. Indigo Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona - Parcel 401-01-111V) 

 

 

 A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE ELECTED BOARD OF THE CENTRAL 

YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT ORDERING A CHANGE OF THE FIRE DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES TO INCLUDE THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” AS 

ATTACHED HERETO;  

 

WHEREAS, Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors has been presented with a 

valid request for annexation of the area of the property described in Exhibit "A” as attached 

hereto, requesting that said property be annexed into the jurisdictional boundaries of the District; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the subject property is located within Yavapai County and is contiguous to 

the boundaries of Central Yavapai Fire District as shown on the map attached hereto as Exhibit 

“B”; and  

 

WHEREAS, all other pertinent requirements of A.R.S. § 48-262 have been addressed and 

met according to law; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District Board has determined that the inclusion of 

the subject property within the boundaries of the Central Yavapai Fire District will benefit the 

Central Yavapai Fire District and the property owner.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Central Yavapai Fire District Board of 

Directors does hereby find that the proposed annexation satisfies the requirements of A.R.S. § 

48-262(I), and does hereby order the change to its boundaries to include the area described 

above, as more specifically set forth in the attached legal description (Exhibit “A”) and map 

(Exhibit “B”). 

 

  

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of _________________, 2016.  

 

 

____________________________________  

Board Chairperson 

Central Yavapai Fire District  

 

_________________________________  

Board Clerk 

Central Yavapai Fire District 

Page 71 of 81



Page 1 of 2 

EXHIBIT “A” 
Legal Description 

 
All that portion of Parcel 5, COYOTE CREST AMENEDED, per recorded of Survey 
recorded in Book 58 of Land Surveys, page 64, Yavapai County Recorder’s Office, 
Yavapai County, Arizona, described as follows: 
 
COMMENCING at the Southwest corner of said Parcel 5; 
 
Thence south 89⁰37’01” East, along the South line of said parcel 5 (Basis of bearings 
for this legal description), 236.61 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 
Thence North 18⁰24”18” East, 613.62 feet; 
 
Thence South 78⁰23⁰32” East, 226.59 feet; 
 
Thence South 18⁰24⁰18” West, 567.23 feet to a point on the South line of said Parcel 5; 
 
Thence North 89⁰37’01” West, along said South line, 236.01 feet to the TRUE POINT 
OF BEGINNING. 
 
 
TOGETHER WITH: 
 
An ingress, egress and public utility easement over, under and across a portion of said 
parcel 5 described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southwest corner of said parcel 5; 
 
Thence North 18 degrees, 24 minutes, 18 seconds East, 660.00 feet to the TRUE 
POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 
Thence continuing North 18 degrees, 24 minutes, 18 Seconds East 4.82 feet; 
 
Thence South 78 degrees, 23 minutes, 32 seconds East, 694.69 feet; 
 
Thence South 17 degrees, 00 minutes, 41 seconds West, 4.81 feet; 
 
Thence North 78 degrees, 23 minutes, 32 seconds West, 694.81 feet to the TRUE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM any portion lying within the parcel described above. 
 
 
ALSO TOGETHER WITH: 
 

Page 72 of 81



Page 2 of 2 

A 50 foot roadway easement as shown on said COYOTE CREST AMENDED, lying 
25.00 feet on each side of the following described centerline: 
 
Commencing at the Southeast corner of said parcel 5; 
 
Thence North 17 degrees, 00 minutes, 41 seconds East, along the East line of said 
parcel 5, 488.77 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 
Thence North 78 degrees, 23 minutes, 32 seconds West, 964.87 feet to the end of said 
easement on the West line of said parcel 5. 

Page 73 of 81



HARLEY DR

HOWLING LN

INDIGO RD

INDIGO RD

PR
ES

CO
TT

 R
IDG

E 
RD

LIL
Y B

OB
 LN

WI
NS

TO
N 

W
Y

BL
ES

SIN
G 

LN

STATE ROUTE 89A

YEARLING
DR

401-01-124H

401-01-124J

401-01-120A401-01-121Z

S20-T15N-R01E

S21-T15N-R01E

S29-T15N-R01E

S28-T15N-R01E

401-01-113M

401-01-124N

401-01-111U

401-01-121X

401-01-111N

401-01-111V

401-01-111G

401-01-122J

401-01-123M

401-01-124U
401-01-124G

401-01-122K

401-01-117A

401-01-122G

800-20-033E

401-01-111T

401-01-124L

401-01-122E

401-01-124S

401-01-119E

401-01-124T

401-01-111S

401-01-123F

401-01-124R

401-01-119G 401-01-123C

401-01-122H

401-01-111K

800-20-032G

401-01-123A

401-01-111D

401-01-111F

401-01-119C

401-01-111H

401-01-124M

401-01-111E

401-01-111Q401-01-124P

800-20-032G

401-01-119M

401-01-122A

401-01-119K

401-01-119L

401-01-133D

401-01-117N

401-01-125A

800-10-030T

800-10-030X

401-01-130B

800-10-029Y

401-01-117M

401-01-130C401-01-123G

401-01-123L 401-01-130E

401-01-131K

800-10-030Y

401-01-130D

State Trust Land

Date Created: 8/24/2016

EXHIBIT B

.

HWY 89A PR
ES

CO
TT

RI
DG

E
RD

FAIN RD

CO
YO

TE
 S

PR
IN

GS
 R

D

CENTRAL 
YAVAPAI FD

¬«89A

AREA 
ENLARGED

0 0.2 0.40.1 Miles

Proposed 
Annexation

State Trust Land

Page 74 of 81



P
a
g
e
 7

5
 o

f 
8
1



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  September 13, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2016-08 SINGLE OWNER ANNEXATION - 

TMN DEVELOPMENT LLC - 401-01-115 

 
Todd Nesvig is requesting his property be annexed into Central Yavapai Fire District 
(CYFD) boundaries. The parcel is contiguous to current CYFD boundaries. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve Resolution 2016-08 - Single Owner Annexation – 
TMN Development LLC - Parcel 401-01-115 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 
  

 

Page 76 of 81



Recorded at the request of: 
CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
 
When recorded, mail to: 
Central Yavapai Fire District 
8555 E. Yavapai Road 
Prescott Valley, AZ  86314 
 
____________________________________ 
 
 
 
CAPTION OF DOCUMENT: RESOLUTION NO. 2016-08 
 
 ANNEXATION – TMN DEVELOPMENT LLC 
 PARCEL 401-01-115 

  

Page 77 of 81



 
CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 

 

Resolution No. 2016-08 

(Annexation of Parcel 401-01-115 – TMN Development, LLC) 

 

 

 A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE ELECTED BOARD OF THE CENTRAL 

YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT ORDERING A CHANGE OF THE FIRE DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES TO INCLUDE THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” AS 

ATTACHED HERETO;  

 

WHEREAS, Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors has been presented with a 

valid request for annexation of the area of the property described in Exhibit "A” as attached 

hereto, requesting that said property be annexed into the jurisdictional boundaries of the District; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the subject property is located within Yavapai County and is contiguous to 

the boundaries of Central Yavapai Fire District as shown on the map attached hereto as Exhibit 

“B”; and  

 

WHEREAS, all other pertinent requirements of A.R.S. § 48-262 have been addressed and 

met according to law; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District Board has determined that the inclusion of 

the subject property within the boundaries of the Central Yavapai Fire District will benefit the 

Central Yavapai Fire District and the property owner.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Central Yavapai Fire District Board of 

Directors does hereby find that the proposed annexation satisfies the requirements of A.R.S. § 

48-262(I), and does hereby order the change to its boundaries to include the area described 

above, as more specifically set forth in the attached legal description (Exhibit “A”) and map 

(Exhibit “B”). 

 

  

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of September, 2016.  

 

 

____________________________________  

Board Chairperson 

Central Yavapai Fire District  

 

_________________________________  

Board Clerk 

Central Yavapai Fire District 

Page 78 of 81



P
a
g
e
 7

9
 o

f 
8
1



BROKTON
RD

MUSKET
RD

BELGIAN
WY

BUCKSHOT
RD

COWBOY WY

PR
ES

CO
TT

 R
ID

GE
 R

D

INDIGO RD

RUSTYROCKRD
REMINGTON RD

BL
ES

SIN
G 

LN

LIL
Y

BO
B

LN

MINGUS VISTA DR

STATE ROUTE 89A

HARLEY

DR

RIFLE
WY

PALOMINO
LN

CONTATAS WY

YE
AR

LIN
G 

DR

HEIGHTS RD

RUBICON
TR

HOWLING LN

RING TAIL DR

SE
RE

NI
T Y

LN

OL
D F

AIN
 RD

MI
NG

US
 V

IS
TA

DR

VENTURA

WY

CANNONBALL
CT

ROUGHRIDER
RD

EMMA
LN

MARE
ST

TRACKER
DR

GOLDMINE WY

POWDERHORN
LN

401-01-086A

401-01-086C

401-01-079B
401-01-089D

401-01-114

401-01-083A

401-01-093K
800-20-031X

401-01-113H

800-20-032G

401-01-113K

401-01-093H

401-01-093F

401-01-086D

800-20-031H 401-01-099E

401-01-125A

401-01-068A

401-01-094C

401-01-064C

401-01-064D

401-01-061Q

401-01-009C

401-01-133D

401-01-100A

800-10-020M

800-20-032U

401-01-115

800-20-032U
401-14-122J

401-01-095

800-20-031Y

S08-T15N-R01E

S09-T15N-R01E

S10-T15N-R01E S11-T15N-R01E

S17-T15N-R01E

S16-T15N-R01E S15-T15N-R01E S14-T15N-R01E

S20-T15N-R01E

S21-T15N-R01E

S22-T15N-R01E

S23-T15N-R01E
State Trust Land

Date Created: 8/31/2016

EXHIBIT B

.

PR
ES

CO
TT

RI
DG

ER
D

HWY 89A

FAIN RD
CENTRAL 

YAVAPAI FD

¬«89A

AREA 
ENLARGED

0 0.5 10.25 Miles

Proposed 
Annexation

State Trust Land

State Trust LandState Trust Land

Page 80 of 81



P
a
g
e
 8

1
 o

f 
8
1


	Minutes
	2016 8 16 Central Yavapai Minutes DRAFT 2
	2016 8 16 Central Yavapai Minutes EXECUTIVE DRAFT 2
	General Fund Financials.pdf
	Bond Debt Service Financials.pdf
	CYFD 2012 International Fire Code Restated 9-20-2016.pdf
	Heller Annexation Documents.pdf
	TMN Development Annexation Documents.pdf



